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Ms Rose Todd Direct Dial: 020 7973 3093   
London Borough of Camden     
Development Management Our ref: L01564210   
Town Hall     
London     
WC1H 9JE 11 August 2023   
 
 
Dear Ms Todd 
  
Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2021  
 
Authorisation to Determine an Application for Listed Building Consent as Seen 
Fit 
 
UNIVERSITY OF LONDON SENATE HOUSE MALET STREET LONDON CAMDEN 
WC1E 7HU 
Application No 2023/3150/L 
 
Applicant:       University of London 
Grade of building(s): II* 
Proposed works: Maintenance, repair and performance enhancement 

works to fire doors in Senate House 
Drawing numbers: As listed on LPA Decision Notice 
 
Date of application: 2 August 2023 
Date of referral by Council: 7 August 2023 
Date received by Historic England: 7 August 2023 
Date referred to DLUHC:  
 
You are hereby authorised to determine the application for listed building consent 
referred to above as you think fit. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Alfie Stroud 
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas 
E-mail: alfie.stroud@historicengland.org.uk 
 
NB: This authorisation is not valid unless it has been appropriately endorsed by the 

MBERNSTE
-------------------18-09-2023
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Secretary of State. 
cc: Planning Casework Unit, Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities 
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Ms Rose Todd Direct Dial: 020 7973 3093   
London Borough of Camden     
Development Management Our ref: W: L01564210   
Town Hall     
London     
WC1H 9JE 11 August 2023   
 
 
 
Dear Ms Todd 
  
Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2021 
 
UNIVERSITY OF LONDON SENATE HOUSE MALET STREET LONDON CAMDEN 
WC1E 7HU 
Application No. 2023/3150/L  
  
Thank you for your letter of 7 August 2023 regarding the above application for listed 
building consent. 
 
Historic England provides advice when our engagement can add most value. In this 
case we are not offering advice. This should not be interpreted as comment on the 
merits of the application. 
 
We suggest that you seek the views of your specialist conservation and archaeological 
advisers. You may also find it helpful to refer to our published advice at 
https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/find/ 
 
We have drafted the necessary letter of authorisation (attached) for your authority to 
determine the application as you see fit and referred the case to the National Planning 
Casework Unit (NPCU). You will be able to issue a formal decision once NPCU have 
returned the letter of authorisation to you, unless the Secretary of State directs the 
application to be referred to them. 
 
It is not necessary to consult us on this application again, unless there are material 
changes to the proposals. However, if you would like advice from us, please contact 
us to explain your request. 
 
Please note that this response relates to designated heritage assets only. If the 
proposals meet the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service’s published 
consultation criteria we recommend that you seek their view as specialist 
archaeological adviser to the local planning authority. 
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The full GLAAS consultation criteria are on our webpage at the following link:  
 
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/services-skills/our-planning-services/greater-
london-archaeology-advisory-service/our-advice/ 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Alfie Stroud 
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas 
E-mail: alfie.stroud@historicengland.org.uk 
  
 



From: Rose Todd
To: Marc Bernstein
Cc: Tatlow, Kate; Jane Wylie
Subject: FW: Historic England advice on Application no(s) 2023/3150/L
Date: 18 September 2023 09:30:28
Attachments: 20233150L_HERef_L01564210_L433812.doc

20233150L_HERef_L01564210_L433810.doc

[You don't often get email from rose.todd@camden.gov.uk. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Good morning Marc

Further to my email of 6 September, could I please ask you to issue a copy of the Arrangements for Handling letter endorsed by the Secretary of State for the above application?

Kind regards

Rose Todd  DPhil MSc BSc(Hons) IHBC
Senior Planner (Conservation)
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone:   020 7974 3109
Web:              https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmarc.bernstein%40levellingup.gov.uk%7C45684e872a2a4d28b49508dbb821489a%7Cbf3468109c7d43dea87224a2ef3995a8%7C0%7C0%7C638306226266601803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=psBE9fUJV%2F6xtHynkMDUbjjmWL4672ihnPr08iQBo2g%3D&reserved=0

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

-----Original Message-----
From: Rose Todd
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 1:11 PM
To: marc.bernstein@levellingup.gov.uk
Cc: Tatlow, Kate <Kate.Tatlow@historicengland.org.uk>
Subject: FW: Historic England advice on Application no(s) 2023/3150/L

Good afternoon Marc

The consultation period for the above application concludes on 10 September and I would like to issue the decision notice promptly. Could I please ask you to issue a copy of the Arrangements for Handling letter endorsed by the Secretary of State?

Thanking you in anticipation.

Kind regards

Rose Todd  DPhil MSc BSc(Hons) IHBC
Senior Planner (Conservation)
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone:   020 7974 3109
Web:              https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmarc.bernstein%40levellingup.gov.uk%7C45684e872a2a4d28b49508dbb821489a%7Cbf3468109c7d43dea87224a2ef3995a8%7C0%7C0%7C638306226266601803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=psBE9fUJV%2F6xtHynkMDUbjjmWL4672ihnPr08iQBo2g%3D&reserved=0

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

-----Original Message-----
From: alfie.stroud@historicengland.org.uk <alfie.stroud@historicengland.org.uk>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 11:45 AM
To: Rose Todd <Rose.Todd@camden.gov.uk>
Cc: pcu@levellingup.gov.uk; Kate.Tatlow@HistoricEngland.org.uk
Subject: Historic England advice on Application no(s) 2023/3150/L

Dear Ms Todd,

Please find attached our advice on the following site -

University Of London Senate House Malet Street London Camden WC1E 7HU Application No(s):2023/3150/L

I also attach the necessary letter of authorisation, pending countersignature by the Planning Casework Unit (copied here) on behalf of the Secretary of State.

Yours sincerely,

Alfie Stroud
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: alfie.stroud@historicengland.org.uk

Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at historicengland.org.uk/strategy.

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. Please read our full privacy policy
(https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.historicengland.org.uk%2Fterms%2Fprivacy-
cookies%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmarc.bernstein%40levellingup.gov.uk%7C45684e872a2a4d28b49508dbb821489a%7Cbf3468109c7d43dea87224a2ef3995a8%7C0%7C0%7C638306226266758032%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s3gKKJEQXtfyle7NTuhQmCPOpGvDI7u1%2Bkvs3J34t%2Bo%3D&reserved=0) for more information.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here<https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fprivacystatement&data=05%7C01%7Cmarc.bernstein%40levellingup.gov.uk%7C45684e872a2a4d28b49508dbb821489a%7Cbf3468109c7d43dea87224a2ef3995a8%7C0%7C0%7C638306226266758032%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3Frv1Pblos4hUvtciswwdkiznkRA2WnVexM26FjCrSE%3D&reserved=0>
which tells you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.

mailto:Rose.Todd@camden.gov.uk
mailto:Marc.Bernstein@levellingup.gov.uk
mailto:Kate.Tatlow@historicengland.org.uk
mailto:Jane.Wylie@camden.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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Dear Ms Todd

 

Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2021 



Authorisation to Determine an Application for Listed Building Consent as Seen Fit



UNIVERSITY OF LONDON SENATE HOUSE MALET STREET LONDON CAMDEN WC1E 7HU
Application No 2023/3150/L



Applicant:			    University of London

Grade of building(s):	II*

Proposed works:	Maintenance, repair and performance enhancement works to fire doors in Senate House

Drawing numbers:	As listed on LPA Decision Notice



Date of application:	2 August 2023

Date of referral by Council:	7 August 2023

Date received by Historic England:	7 August 2023

Date referred to DLUHC:	



You are hereby authorised to determine the application for listed building consent referred to above as you think fit.





Yours sincerely







Alfie Stroud

Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas

E-mail: alfie.stroud@historicengland.org.uk



NB: This authorisation is not valid unless it has been appropriately endorsed by the Secretary of State.

cc: Planning Casework Unit, Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities
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Dear Ms Todd

 

Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2021



UNIVERSITY OF LONDON SENATE HOUSE MALET STREET LONDON CAMDEN WC1E 7HU

Application No. 2023/3150/L 
 

Thank you for your letter of 7 August 2023 regarding the above application for listed building consent.



Historic England provides advice when our engagement can add most value. In this case we are not offering advice. This should not be interpreted as comment on the merits of the application.



We suggest that you seek the views of your specialist conservation and archaeological advisers. You may also find it helpful to refer to our published advice at https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/find/



We have drafted the necessary letter of authorisation (attached) for your authority to determine the application as you see fit and referred the case to the National Planning Casework Unit (NPCU). You will be able to issue a formal decision once NPCU have returned the letter of authorisation to you, unless the Secretary of State directs the application to be referred to them.



It is not necessary to consult us on this application again, unless there are material changes to the proposals. However, if you would like advice from us, please contact us to explain your request.



Please note that this response relates to designated heritage assets only. If the proposals meet the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service’s published consultation criteria we recommend that you seek their view as specialist archaeological adviser to the local planning authority.



The full GLAAS consultation criteria are on our webpage at the following link: 



https://www.historicengland.org.uk/services-skills/our-planning-services/greater-london-archaeology-advisory-service/our-advice/



Yours sincerely







Alfie Stroud

Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas

E-mail: alfie.stroud@historicengland.org.uk
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